
CHRIS LUTTAZI

EU Citizen. Location Argentina. Contact me by clicking [here](#)

Professional Summary

Software Developer with focus in Data Science. I have been working in the IT business for 10 years and as a Developer for the last 5 years. I have passion for technology projects and specially those using SPARK. In all my projects I worked with a SCRUM / Agile methodology.

Qualifications

Software Developer	Streaming processing using STORM, TRIDENT
MS and BSc in Informations Systems Engineering	No-sql such as Casssandra, Hive and HBase
Batch processing using SPARK	Time Series Database (OpenTSDB) over Cassandra or HBase
Programming languages: JAVA, SCALA, R, Python	DevOps: Ansible, SVN, GitHub, Jenkins

Education

Master Of Science: Information Systems Engineering 2014 - 2016
Honor Diploma from Northeastern University (Boston, USA)

Bachelor in Information Systems Engineering 2006 – 2011
National Technological University from Buenos Aires (CABA, Argentina)

Experience

Software Developer 02/2016 – 03/2017
Schneider-Electric Denmark

- Data Engineer using a pipeline from Kafka → STORM → {Cassandra ; ES } → Apps
- SPARK as a Service (Jobserver)
- Migrated reports from Eclipse BIRT to SPARK using JAVA, SCALA
- Reports using Zeppelin and HUE
- DevOps with Ansible and Jenkins

Previously:

- Technology Specialist @ Philip Morris Latin America SE from 11/2012 to 04/2014
 - Technology Specialist @ Huddle Group SA from 11/2011 to 11/2012
 - Developer @ HP Arg. SA from 08/2011 to 11/2011
and 05/2014 to 07/2014
 - Systems Associate @ ExxonMobil BSC from 09/2010 to 08/2011
 - Consultant @ Accenture SRL from 11/2009 to 09/2010
 - Developer @ Iceberg Solutions from 03/2007 to 06/2007
and 11/2008 to 06/2009
-

Languages

- Proficiency in Spanish (Native), English (C1), Danish (A2) and Italian (A2).
-

Miscellaneous

- Discrete Mathematics Teacher assistant from 2006 to 2014 at UTN-FRBA
- ITIL Foundations Certification
- Designed <http://www.formandociudadanos.org.ar/> and <http://fortalecermisiones.org/>